Dan Grimmer

From: McKinney, Holly Jean (DOT) <holly.mckinney@alaska.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:29 AM

To: Cole Cushman; Erin Reinders

Cc: Blees, John; Dan Grimmer; Johnston, Christopher F (DOT); Martin, Kerri L (DOT); Jensen,
Melissa L (DOT); Jansen, Amelia M (DOT)

Subject: RE: External Email Nome Center Creek Road Rehabilitation

Hi Cole,

Thank you so much for bringing this to our attention! | passed along the information to the Project Manager,
Christopher Johnston, and he indicated that we will be adjusting our plans and moving the project area (APE) to the
north to avoid the AA1 cemetery polygon. We will also develop a monitoring and inadvertent discovery plan specific to
this project. A Secretary of the Interior- qualified archaeologist will be present to monitor all ground disturbing activities
in the area of the cemetery. We will be sending you and the rest of the consulting parties an updated findings letter that
addresses these changes, so you will have another opportunity to look over our plans.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have additional questions and/or concerns.

Sincerely,
Holly McKinney

Holly McKinney, PhD

Cultural Resources Program Manager (FHWA)
Archaeologist (PQl)

DOT&PF Statewide Environmental Office

5800 Tudor Road / Anchorage, AK 99507

Office (907)451-2227

Fax (907)451-5126

In-Office Schedule: Monday-Friday 7:00AM-3:00PM

From: Cole Cushman <CCushman@nomealaska.org>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 2:49 PM

To: McKinney, Holly Jean (DOT) <holly.mckinney@alaska.gov>; Erin Reinders <erin@akml.org>
Cc: Blees, John <jblees@bristol-companies.com>; Dan Grimmer <DGrimmer@nomealaska.org>
Subject: Nome Center Creek Road Rehabilitation

You don't often get email from ccushman@nomealaska.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Everyone,



From the maps showing the potential areas of effect, there may be a problem in the cemetery area. Attached is the
draft report of a ground penetrating radar survey done in 2018. If you look at Appendix A, Figure 6, you can see the area

of concern

Thanks
Cole



